Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 6/4/2020 9:34:32 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770619491863 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619491863

Ship date Distivery date:

Wed, 6/3/2020 Thu, 6/4/2020 9:33 am
ATTN: MINDY WILCOX MICHAEL O'KELLY, ACTING
CITY OF INGLEWOODR EXECGUTIVE

INGLEWCOGE, CA 8030 _ . South Coast Al Quality Mamt

LB - & Ty Distr

21865 COPLEY DRIVE
SOUTH COART AIR QUALITY
MGMT. DIBTR

DIAMOND BAR, CA 91768

Delivered

S
LR

Shipment Facts

Chir reoords indicate that the following paokags has been deliversd.

Tracking numben 770619491863

Status: Deliverad, 08/04/2020 08153
AM Signed for By

EWASHINGTON
Reforsnees:
Bigned for by
Deltvery looation: CHARIOND BAR, CA
Doliversd to Mailroom
Service type: FadEx Prionty Gvemight®
Packaging typs: Fadi® Enveiops
Numbaer of pleces:
Walght
Special handiing/Services: Diesibver Waekday

Btandard transi SA2020 by 1030 am
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